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EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
CANADA

Ottawa, May 83,1930.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., LL.B., 
Principal,
McGill University,
Montreal, P.Q.

Lear Sir:-

I understand that the McGill University 
Library School next year becomes a graduate school and 
awards the degree of Bachelor of Library Science.

Has any provision been made by which 
graduates of the Liorary School with the B.A. degree and 
the Library School certificate for the 
could obtain the degree of B.L.S.?

one year course 
Would it be possible 

for them to secure the degree by additional work, attendance 
at the summer school or through correspondence courses?

Yours very truly,

" Librarian.

To Dr. Lomer:
Will you answer for me, please.
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